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TNTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
DISTRICT DIRECTOR, Chicago
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@dmp{:@

In Reply Refer to!

EP/ED:REB

Form Number: 8358

Pariads Ended: June 30, 1989

We are pleased to tell you that a5 a resylt of our examination for the
above periods we will continue to recognize your organization as tax-exempt,

Me have indicated balow whether there 15 a change in your liabiliiy for
the unrslated business incoms tax as pruv;ded by sactlons 511 through 515 of

“the Internal Revenue Code.’

[ 1 There is no change.

[X} You will receive an aexamination repnrt explaining the proposad

addustments.

" Thank yvou for your cooperation.

Still publicly supported,
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" Milwaukee Jewish Fedearation, Inc.
710 N. Plankinton Avenue
Hilwaukee, Wisconsin 53203

Gentlemen:

This is in reply to your reguest for a ruling that yon are an
orgenization dsscribed in secticn 17C(b)(1}(A)(vi) of the Intemnal
Feverme Code of 195k.

Baged on the inforwation subrmitted, we have determined that you
are an organization described in sections 17C(b) (1) (4)(vi) and 509(a)(1)
of the Intarmal Revorme Code. We have previcusly deterained, by letter
dated October 2C, 1370, that you are not a private foundation within the
meaning of section S09(a) of the Code. It follows that the special :
limitation provision of section 172(b){1)(A) of the Code, allowing
an additional deduction is applicable to comtributions to you by
individnal donors. Parther contributions to you are subject to the
carryover provigions of section 170{(d) of the Cods.

Since you are not & private foundation, ycu are not subject to
the excise taves undsr Chapter L2 of the Cods. Fowever, you are
not automaticazlly exempt from cther Fedsral excise taxes.

For your additional informaticn, section S07{b)(1) of the Code
provides that organizations may terminate their private foundation
status by tbs distribution of their assets to organizations described
in section 170{b){1)(AY(vi) which have been in existence for a continuous

.period of at least 60 calendar months., In view of our finding that you

are an organization dascribed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and the fact
that you have been in existence for a contimious period of at least 60
calendar months, you are a qualified recipient to receive distribution
of assets from private foundations for the prumose of satisfying the
requlrement of section SC7{(b)(1)(4a). :
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C Department of the Treasury
Address diny reply to DISTRICT DIRECTOR at office No. _8 .
L District Director -
internal Bevenue Sorvice

Date: In reply refer to:

January 25, 1972 | A:F:211:AM:eg

R

Milvaukee Jewish Federation, Inc.

- > 710 North Plankinton Avenue .

i Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53203 };

b
R ' Date of Exemption: July 2, 1947

!nfernal Revenue Code Section: 501(eX )} (3) (Previously) .101(_6) o

Thank you for submitting the information shown below. We have made
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: it a part of your file. o,

Jd The changes indicated do not adversely affect your exempt status .

"%4 and the exemption letter issued to you continues in effect. Co e
i<::}H i; . Please let us know about any future change in the character, .

. Apufpose, method of operation, name or address of your organization.
“This is a requirement for retaining your exempt status.
. _ -

Thank you for your cooperation. . : fh"f
Sincerely yours, -

" Gilbert A. Engel
Acting District Director

Ttem Changed xBTSy B

R kmended Articles of Incorporation received indicating the change in :'
" pame of your organization. : '

Form L=225 (Rev. 4-70)




